
Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:29 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

'Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities)'; Angie Storozynski (Macquarie Securities) 
Hong Wang; Shawna Senko; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: Docket100437-EL 

Mr. Kwak: 

Thank you for the confirmation. We will make that revision to the contact information per your 
request. 

1Jorotfiy .Jvt.enasco 
Office of Commission Cferk 
:f{oriaa Puhfic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak JJ{vcf. 
Ta{fafiassee, :Fforida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

FPSC, CLK - COR}\ESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlatrattve_v_ ~P11rttts_ Ce;nsumer 

DOCUMENT NO ... D~lJ.~t2.:1L_ 
DISTRIBUTION: - ·--------

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Sunny.Kwak@macquarie.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Angie Storozynski (Macquarie Securities) 
Cc: Hong Wang; Shawna Senko; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Docket 100437-EL 

Hi Dorothy, 

Understood, please add angie.storozynski@macquarie.com as the recipient. Thank you . 

Sunny Kwak 
Research Associate - Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 
125 West 55th St, Level 23 
New York, NY 10019 
Direct: +1 (212) 231-1683 
Cell : +1 (917) 741-1248 
sunny.kwak@macquarie.com 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:23 PM 
To: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities); Angie Storozynski (Macquarie Securities) 
Cc: Hong Wang; Shawna Senko; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Docket 100437-EL 
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Mr. Kwak: 

You were added as an interested person on 12/13/12. Your contact information has been updated to 
include Ms. Storozynski's name. Please note that we can only add one e-mail address per physical 
address. Please advise if you would like your e-mail address or Ms. Storozynski's e-mail address to be 
that one that receives notifications of filings. Whoever receives it will be responsible for forwarding it 
to the other, or any other individuals within your association. 

1Jorotfiy :Menasco 
Office of Conimission C{erk 
:f{orida PufJ£ic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiuniard Oak 'B[vd. 
Ta{fafiassee, :f{orida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vel)I broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) [mailto :Sunny.Kwak@macguarie.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:05 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket 100437-EL 

Please sign up myself and my colleague, Angie Storozynski, as interested parties on the captioned docket, regarding 
Crystal River 3 Retirement Investigation. 
Just confirming also that we are requesting status just to receive email updates, not to be listed as intervenors or any type 
of stakeholders. 

Sunny Kwak, sunny.kwak@macguarie.com 
Angie Storozynski, ang ie.storozynski@macquarie.com 

Thank you. 

Sunny Kwak 
Research Associate - Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 
125 West 55th St, Level 23 
New York, NY 10019 
Direct: +1 (212) 231-1683 
Cell: +1 (917) 741-1248 
sunny.kwak@macquarie.com 

Unless otherwise indicated, this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any 
financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction , or as an official statement of the entity sending this message. Email transmission 
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied 
upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice. 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tracking: 

Hong Wang 
Tuesday, May 28, 2013 4:42 PM 
'Al .Taylor@bbrslaw.com' 
Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Keino Young; Ashley Eller 
RE: Docket 100437 - Service List 

Recipient 

'Al.Taylor@bbrslaw.com' 

Ann Cole 

Dorothy Menasco 

Keino Young 

Ashley Eller 

Delivery 

Delivered: 5/28/2013 4:42 PM 

Delivered: 5/28/2013 4:42 PM 

Delivered: 5/28/2013 4:42 PM 

Delivered: 5/28/2013 4:42 PM 

Read 

Read: 5/28/2013 4:55 PM 

You have been added to the PSC's Parties and Interested Persons list for Docket 100437 as an official party of record . 

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or need further assistance. 

Thanks! 

Hong Wang 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd . 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Keino Young 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:01 AM 
To: Ashley Eller 
Subject: FW: Docket 100437 - Service List 

FPSC CLK-CORRESf>':JNOENCE 
Ad~lnlatrattve_6ft11!M_ Ccnsumer 

oocuMeNr No . ..oo.3~~-:n __ 
OISTR~BlJTION: --·-----

Please add Al Taylor to the parties' distribution list in Docket No. 100437-EI. Thanks, Keino 

From: Al Taylor [mailto:Al.Taylor@bbrslaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: Keino Young 
Subject: Docket 100437 - Service List 

When you have a chance, could you make sure I'm on the email distribution list for notices, etc. for this docket. I did not 
receive notice of the date change for the Issues ID meeting. 

Thanks, 
Al Taylor 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mr. Milsted: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, May 07, 2013 12:13 PM 
cmilsted@aarp.org 
Eric Fryson 
RE: Interested person request 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Admlnlatl'lttvt ~rtltt Ccnlumer - - -

DOCUMENT NO. 00411 '2- I \ 
DISTRIBUTION: __ , __ _ 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 100437-
EI. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet 
searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward 
those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in 
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please 
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our 
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

'Dorothy .Jvf.enasco 
Office of Commission C{erk 
J:forida Pu6uc Service Commission 
2540 Sfium,ard Oak 1J{vd. 
Ta({afiassee, J'{orida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

--------------------------------------
From: Milsted, Charles [mailto:CMilsted@aarp.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 9:18 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested person request 

Please add the following name to the interested persons list for Docket# 100437. Thank you 

Charles Milsted 
AARP, Associate State Director 
200 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-577-5190 
Email: cmi lsted@aarp.org 
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Cfiar{es :MiCsted 
Associate State Director 
200 West College A venue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-577-5190 
850-566-0672 cell 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:33 PM 
'Woods, Monica' 

FPSC.CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
Admlntttrattvt0attet_Conlunt« 

OOCUMENT NO. W'-142-1 \ 
DISTRIBUTION: -----

Cc: 'Gamba, Blaise N.'; Rehwinkel, Charles; 'Dianne Triplett'; Sayler, Erik; 'F. Alvin Taylor'; 
'James Brew'; 'John Burnett'; 'Jon C. Moyle Jr. '; Keino Young; 'Bernier, Matthew R.'; 
Michael Lawson; 'Walls, J. Michael '; 'Myndi Qualls'; 'Paul Lewis Jr. '; 'Schef Wright'; Lee 
Eng Tan; 'jcostello@carltonfields.com'; Sayler, Erik; Rehwinkel, Charles; Kelly, JR; Eric 
Fryson 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Letter to Ann Cole - Subpoena Requests 
Letter to Ann Cole - subpoena request.pdf 

Ms. Woods: 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct 
comments, requests for information, changes to contact information, to clerk@psc.state.tl. us. If 
you file attached documents to be placed in a specific docket file, you may file them at 
filings@psc.state.tl. us. In order to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and 
accurately, we have forwarded your request to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

Please call our office if you have any questions. Thank you for your help. 

Office of Commission C{erk 
]:forida 'Puhfic Service Co,mmission 
2540 Shumard Oak "B{vd. 
Taffafiassee, _rforida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:09 PM 
To: Filings@osc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'Gamba, Blaise N.'; Rehwinkel, Charles; 'Dianne Triplett'; Sayler, Erik; 'F. Alvin Taylor'; 'James Brew'; 'John Burnett'; 
'Jon C. Moyle Jr. '; Keino Young; 'Bernier, Matthew R.'; Michael Lawson; 'Walls, J. Michael'; 'Myndi Qualls'; 'Paul Lewis Jr. 
'; 'Schef Wright'; Lee Eng Tan; 'jcostello@carltonfields.com'; Sayler, Erik; Rehwinkel, Charles; Kelly, JR 
Subject: Letter to Ann Cole - Subpoena Requests 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
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111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 100437-EI 

In re: Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam generator 
replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: Letter to Ann Cole - Subpoena Requests 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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Eric Fryson 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
Admlnls1rattv• vParllel_Consumer 

- \I ' I oocoAA!l4T 14e. cei1>1 '@< • 
From: Schef Wright <schef@gbwlegal.com> DISTRIBUTION: -------
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:25 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Rhonda Dulgar 
Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; kellyjr@leg .state.fl.us; 
rehwi nkel .cha rles@leg .state .fl.us; SAYLER. E RIK@leg.state. fl .us; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Vicki 
Kaufman; Jon Moyle, Jr.; Lee Eng Tan 
RE: Electronic Filing - Docket 100437-EI 

Yes, t ha nk you. This confi rms t hat the petit ion was filed inadvertent ly, and that we wish t hat it not be filed . Thank you 
very much fo r your he lp. 

Robert Scheffel "Schef' Wright 
Gardner Bist Wiener Wadsworth Bowden Bush Dee La Via & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Telephone 850/385-0070 
Facsimile 850/3 85-5416 
Cell 850/933-2016 
e-mail: Schef@gbwlegal.com 

From: Filinqs@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filinqs@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:02 PM 
To: Rhonda Dulgar 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; kelly.jr@leq.state.fl.us; rehwinkel.charles@leq.state.fl.us; 
SAYLER.ERIK@leq.state.fl.us; paul.lewisjr@pqnmail.com; john.burnett@pqnmail.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Vicki 
Kaufman; Jon Moyle, Jr.; Lee Eng Tan; Schef Wright 
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket 100437-EI 

Mr. Wright: 

It is my understanding that you called the Office of Commission Clerk, spoke with Eric, and requested 
that this petition not be filed. Please confirm that you do not wish the attached petition to be 
filed. Thank you for your help. 

Office of Cammission C{erk 
J:forida Pu6fic Service Co,mmission 
2540 Sfiumard Oak 'B{vd~ 
Ta{{afiassee, :Fforida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 4:45 PM 
To: Filinqs@psc.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Vicki Kaufman; Jon Moyle, Jr.; Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Schef Wright 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 100437-EI 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, La Via & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
(850) 385-0070 

b. 100437-EI 
In Re: Examination of the Outage and Replacement Fuel/Power Costs Associated with the CR3 Steam 
Generator Replacement Project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 

d. There are a total of 10 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Petition to Intervene of the Florida Retail Federation. 
(see attached file: 100437.FRF.PetitionTointervene.4-23-13.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Du/gar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Phone: 850-385-0070 
Fax: 850-385-5416 
Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com 
http://www.gbwlegal.com/ 

GBill T Gardner. Bl.st. Wle{ler. Wadsworth Bowden 
. I VV Bush Dee. La Via Wright PA- Arro.2.\ '.£1·s u tA11· 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is 
legally privi leged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 
and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
This communication may not be reviewed , distributed , printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender's written consent. ALL RIGHTS 
PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any 
copies. Thank you . 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon : 

Rhonda Dulgar < rhonda@gbwlegal.com > 

Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:04 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
RE: Electronic Filing - Docket 100437-EI 

FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Admlnlltntlve VParllel_Conturner 

DOCUMENT NO. ODY\4'2.. - L l 
DISTRIBUTION: -----

Your unde rstanding is correct - we do NOT want the attached petition fil ed. Please let me know if you need any 
add itional information . 

Thank you. 

Rhonda Du/gar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Ta llahassee, Florida 32308 
Phone: 850-385-0070 
Fax: 850-385-5416 
Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com 
http://www.gbwlegal .com/ 

GBitl T Gardner. Bl.st Wiener. Wadsworth. Bowden 
- •VV Bu.sh Dee. LaVia & Wrigh LP.A. ArR»Lvn:s..1r 1.a 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is 
legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 
and any form of distribution, copying , forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
This communication may not be reviewed , distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender's written consent ALL RIGHTS 
PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any 
copies. Thank you. 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:02 PM 
To: Rhonda Dulgar 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; 
SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Vicki 
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
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Office of Comn1,ission C{erk 
_f{orida 1JufJ{ic Service Conim,ission 
2540 Shumard Oak '13{vd: 
Ta{{afiassee, _fforida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@qbwleqal.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, Apri l 23, 2013 4:45 PM 
To: Filinqs@psc.state.fl.us; caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; kelly.jr@leq.state.fl.us; 
rehwinkel.charles@leq.state.fl.us; SAYLER.ERIK@leq.state.fl.us; paul.lewisjr@pqnmail.com; john.burnett@pqnmail.com; 
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

GB:tl T Gardner. Blst Wiener. Wadsworth. Bowden 
· I VV Bush. [)ee, l.a Via Wrighll!i\. n rn.1w.i:Y.s ..u u ... 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is 
legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 
and any form of distribution, copying , forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
This communication may not be reviewed , distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender's written consent. ALL RIGHTS 
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
Monday, April 15, 2013 10:50 AM 
'jmoyle@moylelaw.com' 
Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 
Service List for Docket 100437 

FPSC, CLK - COR~ESPONDENCE 
:lc1m1n11tratve~-c..-er 

DOCUMENT NO. [l)41i],- ! 1 

DISTRtBUTION: -----

I've added you to the PSC's Parties and Interested Persons list for Docket 100437. 

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or need further assistance. 

Thanks! 

Hong Wang 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jon Moyle [mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 3:49 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Service list in CR 3 docket 

Would you please ensure that I am on the service list representing FIPUG in the CR 3 docket. I understand an order was 
issued by Commissioner Balbis, and I don't think I got it. Thanks very much. (i searched emails from you and did not see 
it, so i don't think it was overlooked. Regards, Jon 

Jon Moyle 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 

Tracking: Recipient 

'jmoyle@moylelaw.com' 

Matilda Sanders 

Dorothy Menasco 

Ann Cole 

Delivery 

Delivered: 4/15/2013 10:50 AM 

Delivered: 4/15/2013 10:50 AM 

Delivered: 4/15/2013 10:50 AM 
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Read 

Read: 4/15/2013 11 :00 AM 



Keefe, Anchors 
& Gordon 

Florida Public Service Commission 
A TIN: Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket Requests 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

RECEIVED--FPSC 

13 HAR 25 AH 8: 09 

COM '11 SS! ON 
CLERK 

March 21 , 2013 
VIA US MAIL 

IOcJ '13 '1- q 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admiaistrative~ Cou .. er 
DOCUMENT NO. oo y ':I~- 1 J 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Please remove "Keefe Law Firm" as an interested party in any and all docket requests . 

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Catherine McCartney 
Administrative Assistant 
cmccartney@kaglawfirm .com 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:08 PM FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'nskop@kaglawfirm.com' 

I
D Admini8trative~ PutiesD Consumer 

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. Dd:l4~-11 
Subject: RE: Request for Interested Person Status DISTRIBUTiON: 
Mr. Skop: 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in the dockets you 
have listed below. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available 
on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you 
should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.tlus. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency 
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are 
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural 
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone 
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413­
6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850~413~b71o 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your ~mail communications may therefore be subject to public disciosure. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Request for Interested Person Status 
Importance: High 

From: Nathan A. Skop [mailto:nskop@kaglawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 11:36 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Request for Interested Person Status 
Importance: High 

Ann, 

Please add me as interested person to the following dockets: 

120015-EI Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

130001-EI Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

117/2013 
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130002-EI Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

130003-EI Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

130004-EI Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

130006-EI Water and wastewater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on 
common equity for water and wastewater utilities. 

130007-EI Environmental cost recovery clause. 

130009-EI Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

100437 -EI Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam 
generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

120318-EI Petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost recovery under the 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

120314-EI Petition for approval of negotiated renewable energy contracts with U.S. EcoGen 
Okeechobee, LLC, U.S. EcoGen Clay, LLC, and U.S. EcoGen Martin, LLC, by 

Florida Power & Light Company. 

120311-GU Petition for approval of positive acquisition adjustment to reflect the acquisition of Indiantown 
Gas Company by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

120313-GU Petition for approval of transportation service agreement with Florida Public Utilities Company, 
by Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. 

120303-EI Petition for approval for an accounting order to record in a regulatory asset or liability the 
unrealized and realized gains and losses resulting from financial 

accounting requirements related to interest rate derivative agreements, Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

120302-EI Petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost recovery through the 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company. 

120272-WS Joint application for expedited approval of transfer of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s water and 
wastewater facilities serving the Arredondo Farms Mobile Home 

Park in Alachua County to YES Companies, LLC, an exempt entity under Section 367.022(5}, 
F .S., requesting cancellation of Certificate No. 479-S, and 

amendment of Certificate No. 549-W to delete Arredondo Farms Mobile Home Park service 
territory. 

120053-EM Complaint of Bradford County School District against the City of Starke. 

120263-EI Petition for approval to modify demonstration project conSisting of proposed time-of-use and 
interruptible rate schedules and corresponding fuel rates in the 

Northwest Division, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

120316-TP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 

117/2013 
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AT& T Southeast and City of Gainesville, a municipal corporation d/b/a GRUcom. 

My contact information is as follows: 

Nathan A. Skop, Esq. 
Keefe, Anchors & Gordon, P.A. 
2213 Lewis Turner Blvd., Suite 100 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
Phone: (850) 863-1974 
E-Mail: nskop@kaglawfirm.com 

Sincerely, 

Nathan A. Skop, Esq. 
Attorney 
nskop@kaglawfirm.com 

Keefe, Anchors 
& Gordon 

Keefe, Anchors & Gordon, P.A. 
2213 Lewis Turner Blvd., Suite 100 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
Phone: (850) 863-1974 
Fax: (850) 863-1591 
www.kaglawfim.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may 
constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

1/7/2013 


http:www.kaglawfim.com
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) [Sunny.Kwak@macquarie.com] 

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 20125:10 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco; Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities) 

Cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: RE: FL Regulatory Subscriptions 

Thank you. 

Sunny Kwak 
Research AssOCiate - Equity Research 
Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 
125 West 55th St. Level 23 
New York. NY 10019 
Direct: +1 (212) 231-1683 
sunny.kwak@macguarie.com 

FPSC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
_Adm·......·av.XI'llGle Conaume 
DOCUMENT NO....§)Qy4a_II r 
DfSTRIBlmON: 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 5:08 PM 

To: Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities) 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) 

Subject: RE: FL Regulatory Subscriptions 


Thank you for the confinnation, Cleo. We will remove you as an interested person in those 
dockets and will make Sunny.Kwak@macguarie.com the new contact e-mail for those dockets. 

Have a good afternoon. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
S50~413·6770 

Please note. Florida has a vel'}' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Cleo.Zagrean@macquarie.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 5:05 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: FL Regulatory Subscriptions 

Dorothy, I should not be added but removed. Thank you very much, 

Cleo 

Cleo Zagrean, CFA 

US Equities Research 

Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 

212-231-1749 (office) 

646-255-6777 (cell) 

cleo.zagrean@macguarie.com 


12/13/2012 

mailto:cleo.zagrean@macguarie.com
mailto:mailto:Cleo.Zagrean@macquarie.com
mailto:Sunny.Kwak@macguarie.com
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From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC'sTATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 20124:51 PM 
To: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) 
Cc: Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities); Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: FL Regulatory Subscriptions 

Ms. Kwak: 

Per your request, we have added you and Ms. Zagreen to the mailing list as interested persons in Dockets 120015-EI 
and 100437-EI. Please note that since you are at the same company, you will only get one notification bye-mail. A 
designee at your office will need to forward copies to others in your office. At the moment Ms. Zagreents e-mail 
address is listed as the main contact. Please advise if your e-mail address or Ms. Zagreen's e-mail address should be the 
main contact for your office. 

This contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to 
have your information removed, you should forward those requests to c1erk@psc.state.t1.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, 
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those 
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of 
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state bUSiness are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Sunny.Kwak@macquarie.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 9:40 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
SUbject: FW: FL Regulatory Subscriptions 

Hi Matilda, 

I would like to sign up for the FL dockets below and receive the updates/alerts in email only: 

http://www.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/cms/docketdetails2 .aspx?docket= 120015 
http://www.f1oridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=100437 

Thank you, 

Sunny Kwak 
Research Associate. Equity Research 
US Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Macquarle Capital (USA) Inc. 
125 West 55th Street 
New York, NY 10019 
p: +1 212 2311683 
sunnv.kwak@macauarle.com 

12/13/2012 


mailto:sunnv.kwak@macauarle.com
http://www.f1oridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=100437
http://www.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/cms/docketdetails2
mailto:mailto:Sunny.Kwak@macquarie.com
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From: Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 9:38 AM 

To: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) 

Cc: Angie Storozynski (Macquarie Securities) 

Subject: FL Regulatory Subscriptions 


Sunny, please email Matildaorthegeneraladdressclerk@psc.state.fI.us to ask to be added to the FL 
dockets we are following: 

1) the FPL rate case (FPL is the utility owned by NEE): Docket 120015, link to page with documents posted 
to date below: 

http://www.psc.state.fI.us/dockets/cms/docketdetails2.aspx?docket=120015 

2) the Cystal River 3 investigation (CR3 is a nuclear plant formerly owned by PGN and now by DUK whose 
future is debated by regulators and DUK following serious missteps in conducting repairs): Docket 100437, 
link to page with documents posted to date below: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFi lings2.aspx?docket= 100437 

From: Matilda Sanders [mailto:MSanders@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 201111:04 AM 

To: Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities) 

Subject: FW: Docket Details for: 100437 


Ms. Zagrean, 


I made an error on the first line of the email below, placing the docket as 11 0138-EI. The correct docket that I placed your name 

in, as you requested for an interested party is in 100437-EI. 


Have a good day. 


Matilda Sanders, 

Commission Deputy Clerk 

Office of Commission Clerk 

850-413-6770 


From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:49 AM 
To: 'Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities)' 
Subject: RE: Docket Details for: 100437 

Good Morning Ms. Zagrean, 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 110138-EI, with an e-mail address 
of: cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet 
searches. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and 
notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. 

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.f1.us. 
That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately. 

12/13/2012 

mailto:clerk@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com
mailto:mailto:MSanders@PSC.STATE.FL.US
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFi
http://www.psc.state.fI.us/dockets/cms/docketdetails2.aspx?docket=120015
mailto:Matildaorthegeneraladdressclerk@psc.state.fI.us


Page 4of4 
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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 201111:00 AM 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Docket Details for: 100437 


Dear Office of Commission Clerk, 


Please add me to the service list for the docket mentioned above. I am interested in receiving electronic documents/alerts only. 

Thank you very much! 


Cleo Zagrean, CFA 

US Equities Research - Utilities and Alternative Energy 

Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 

212-231-1749 (office) 

646-255-6777 (cell) 


If there is any advice in this email.itis general advice only and has been prepared by Macquarie Group or one of its related entities ("Macquarie"). 

Macquarie has made every reasonable effort to ensure the information provided is correct, but Macquarie makes no representation nor any warranty as to whether 
the information is accurate, complete or up to date. To the extent permitted by law, Macquarie accepts no responsibility for any errors or misstatements, negligent 
or otherwise. The information provided may be based on assumptions or market conditions and may change without notice. 

Macquarie, its associates, officers or employees may also have interests in the financial products referred to in this information by acting in various roles. They 
may buy or sell the financial products as principal or agent and as such may effect transactions which are not consistent with any recommendations (if any in this 
information). Macquarie or its associates may also receive fees or brokerage for acting in the above capacities. 

The information in this email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authOrised to use the information in this email in any way. Macquarie 
does not guarantee the integrity of any emails or attached files. The view or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the view or opinions of 
Macquarie. 

Electronic communications carried within the Macquarie system may be monitored. 

Unless otherwise indicated, this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the deSignated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This 
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product or service, 
an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of the entity sending this message. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to 

change without notice. 

12113/2012 


mailto:mailto:Cleo.Zagrean@macquarie.com
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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, October 05,201212:11 PM FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'Michael.Dandurand@morganstanley.com' Cl Adlllillstratlye~PlrtiesD Co....er 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson 

DOCUMENT NO. COf/Z-I ISubject: RE: Docket 100437 - Interested Person Request 
DISTRibUTION:Mr. Dandurand: 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in 
Docket 100437-EL Please note that this contact information is public record and will be 
available on internet searches. Ifyou have any changes or wish to have your information 
removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fLus. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency 
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. 

Ifyou are interested in receiving more documents than those mentioned above, for example, 
procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. 
The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413­
6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Fltmda Public Servia Commission 
Office o{Commission Ckrk 
8SO-413-t:l"o 

Please note: Florida has a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dandurand, Michael J [mailto:Michael.Dandurand@morganstanley.com] 

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 12:00 PM 

To: Records Clerk· 

Subject: Docket 100437 - Interested Person Request 


Hi, 

I would like to be added to the interested person list for Docket 100437. My email contact is listed 
below. Thank you. 

Michael J. Dandurand 

Morgan Stanley I Research 

1585 Broadway, 38th Floor I New York, NY 10036 

Phone: +1212761·1817 

Michael.Dandurand@rnorganstanley.com 


Be carbon conscious. Please consider our environment before printing this email. 

NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is nol acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained herein are not intended to be, 
and do not const~ute, advice within the meaning of Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection 
Act. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy ali electroniC and paper copies and notify the sender 
immediately. Mistransmission is nol intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley reserves the right, to the extent 
permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications. This message is subject to terms available at the following 
link: http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers. If you cannot access these links, please notify us by reply message and we will 
send the contents to you. By messaging with Morgan Stanley you consent to the foregoing. 

10/512012 

http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers
mailto:Michael.Dandurand@rnorganstanley.com
mailto:mailto:Michael.Dandurand@morganstanley.com
mailto:clerk@psc.state.fLus
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Dorothy Menasco y ':" d.0~ s \,)~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco -= ~~ ~?~'\ ~~ 
Sent: Thu rsday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM V V V-
To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' O~d.-""1~ £.:r ~\ d-\ L- IG ~ \ \\:)(D~-E~ 

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole 1/ V- V a..-- V ~ 


Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012'(A, 11 0087-TP, 1~373-TX , 10Ks5-EI , 1001 60-EI , 100437-EI , 11 0138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309­
EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI , 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Ms. Hancock: V.... V- ",..- V- V- * V-

We are in receipt of your request bel ow and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure 
that your infonnation is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to 
contact infonnation to cJerk@psc.state.fl.us. Jf yon have any questions, please give our office a 
call. 

FPSC, rLK - :~o;~r\ES;.J..)~,JDENC _ 
Dorothy Menas(£) _ Admlnl tratlvo )(Partte:. ";(!n:m'1ler
Frorida Public Service Commission 

DOCUMENT NO.._~_~ ':t4.;}.-1 (
Office of Commission G .T/( 

DIETR~3UTION: 
850 "4 13-6770 

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written commun ications to or from state offiCials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon req uest. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 20124:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-El, 100437-EI, 110138­
EI, 110262-EI, 1l0309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-El, 120009-EI, 12001S-EI, 120022-EI, 
120103-EI 

Hey Dorothy, please take care of th is or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 20123:07 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail .comi allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil ; anorris@psc.state.fI .us; 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com; 

bryan .anderson@fpl .com; ceci lia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris. thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil ; 

christensen .patty@ leg.state.fl .us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net; 

gadavis@enviroattorney.comi garyp@hgslaw.comi george@cavros-Iaw.comi JAS@beggslane,com; 

jbeasley@ausley.com; j brew@bbrslaw.comj jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.comi 

john. butler@fpl.comi jwahlen@ausley.comj jwb@ bbrslaw.com; jwhen dricks@sti2.com; 

jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.wh ite@tyndall.af.mil ; kelly.j r@leg.state.f l.us; ken .rubin@fpl .com; 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth .com; Lee 

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.stateJI.us; 

merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.comi Noriega.tarik@leg.state. f1 .us; 

RAB@beggslane.com; rdcJaw@swbell .net; regdept @tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state .fl .us; 

samuel.mil ler@tyndall.af.mil; saporit03@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state .f1 .us; schef@gbwlega!.com; 

suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; 

rkennedy@psc.state.fl .us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com; 

vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Subject: RE : Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI , 110138­

5/31/2012 

mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:sm6526@att.com
mailto:Th9467@att.com
mailto:mg2708@att.com
mailto:rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:wrappolt@andrewskurth.com
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
http:schef@gbwlega!.com
mailto:sayler.erik@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:saporit03@gmail.com
mailto:samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
http:tecoenergy.com
mailto:rdcJaw@swbell.net
mailto:RAB@beggslane.com
mailto:Noriega.tarik@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:mcglothlin.joseph@leg.stateJI.us
mailto:mbernier@carltonfields.com
mailto:Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com
mailto:kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
mailto:kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com
mailto:ricks@sti2.com
mailto:jwb@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jessica.cano@fpl.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:danlarson@bellsouth.net
http:leg.state.fl.us
mailto:chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:bryan.anderson@fpl.com
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:bgamba@carltonfields.com
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
mailto:anorris@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:cJerk@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com


Page 2 of2 

Ell 110262-EII 110309-EII 120001-EII 120002-EGI 120007-EII 120009-EII 120015-EII 120022-EII 120103-B 

Dear Ms. Cole: 


Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, 

Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 


Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com 


Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same. 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


Kim Hancock 
khancock@moylelaw.com 

The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

5/31/2012 
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Matilda Sanders 
100 Lf57-6-t 

From: Matilda Sanders 
~SC, CLK - Cq§RESPONDENCESent: Thursday, October 13, 201111 :04AM 
~Administrative~rties_ Coasamer 

To: 'Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities)' 
DOCUMENT NO. Do t.f¥~ / 1 

Subject: FW Docket Details for 100437 DISTRIBUTION: 

Ms. Zagrean , 

I made an error on the first line of the email below, placing the docket as 11 0138-E/. The correct docket that I placed your name 
in , as you requested for an interested party is in 100437 -EL 

Have a good day . 

Matilda Sanders, 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 10 :49 AM 
To: 'Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities)' 
Subject: RE : Docket Details for: 100437 

Good Morning Ms. Zagrean, 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 11 0138-EI , with an e-mail address 
of: cleo .zagrean@macquarie .com . Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet 
searches. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing , prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders , and 
notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. 

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@Rsc state.flus 
That w ill ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately . 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information , please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

Matilda Sanders, 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-677 0 

From: Cleo Zagrean (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Cleo.Zagrean@macquarie.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 11 :00 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket Details for: 100437 

Dear Office of Commission Clerk, 

Please add me to the service list for the docket mentioned above. I am interested in receiving electronic documents/alerts only . 
Thank you very much! 

Cleo Zagrean , CFA 
US Equities Research - Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 

2/8/201 2 
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212-231-1749 (office) 
646-255-6777 (cell) 
cleo.zagrean@macguarie.com 

If there is any advice in this email, it is general advice only and has been prepared by Macquarie Group or one of its related entities ("Macquarie"). 

Macquarie has made every reasonable effort to ensure the information provided is correct, but Macquarie makes no representation nor any warranty as to whether 
the information is accurate, complete or up to date. To the extent permitted by law, Macquarie accepts no responsibility for any errors or misstatements. negligent 
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

The information in this email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to use the information in this email in any way. Macquarie 
does not guarantee the integrity of any emails or attached files. The view or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not renect the view or opinions of 
Macquarie. 

Electronic communications carried within the Macquarie system may be monitored. 

2/8/2012 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:33 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: . Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: Name change request for information 

'Dorothy, 
------~-.. ---­

We received a notice of name change through e-filings regarding the below 
correspondence. The notice has been document numbered 'DN 08729-11 and will be 
placed in 'Dockets 110000-0T. 100'137-£'1, 100'161-£,/, and 110009 -£./. A copy of this e­
mail will be placed in parties correspondence. 
Thanks. 
M.arguerite H. M.cLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of CommisSion Clerk 
25LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T al/ahassee. Florida 3Z399-0850 
850-Lf 13-68ZLf 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:17 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Name change request for information 

FYL. .. it came into the e-filings. See below please. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 12:00 PM 
To: 'Costello, Jeanne' 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Name change request for information 

Hi Jeanne, 

Congratulations to Blaise and her new hubby! No, you do not need to do a notice of change for 
each docket, individually. A blanket notice will suffice. However, unless you need the notice to 
be document numbered and made part of the record for each docket, all you really need to do is 
send an e-mail toclerk@psc.state.fl.us. list all the docket numbers, and indicate what contact 
information is being revised. We would then make those changes to the parties list in each 
docket and place the e-mailed request in the parties correspondence for each docket. I hope you 
find this information helpful. If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call or drop me an 
e-mail. Thank you, Jeanne! 

Dorothy Menasco 
florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 

12/2/2011 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 
sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11 :38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Name change request for information 

Hi Dorothy, 
Blaise Huhta has recently gotten married and we need to change her name and email address on the dockets she's 

working in. Do we have to do a notice of change for each docket or can we do a blanket one and list all the docket numbers? 
Thanks. 

Jeanne 

12/2/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 
~-----,~-~~~---"fJ>SC CI.K - CORJffiSP9NDENcr: 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us _"Admiai8tratjve~P~rtie:§_Consumer 

Sent: Friday, November 04,2011 3:06 PM 	 D(-:'CU~ENT NO. t2 0 ifJ..f2 - Lt 
DI:STRIRU110N:To: 'jcostello@carltonfields.com' '------ ­

Subject: FW: Docket 100437 Filing 

Attachments: Docket 100437 PEF Response Staff 2d Req for Prod Nos. 5-6.pdf 

We are in receipt of the attached re."pOllse to staffs second requestfor production ofdocuments 
(Nos. 5-6) indicated below. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office 
of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a 
notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com/dockets/e-tilings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida 'Public Service CommisSion 
Office of CommisSion Clerk 

25LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Ta/lahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-Lf13-682Lf 

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 20111:37 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Bernier, Matthew R.; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

george@cavros-Iaw.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Huhta, Blaise N.; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; 

jlavia@gbwlegal.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; 

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fI.us; sayler.erik@leg.stateJl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Walls, J. Michael; 

swright@gbwlegal.com; Keino Young; WOODS. MONICA 

Subject: Docket 100437 Filing 


Docket 100437 

In re: Examination of the Outage and Replacement Fuel/Power Costs 

Associated with the CR3 Steam Generator Replacement Project by 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 


1. 	 This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

2. 	 This filing is Progress Energy Florida's Response to Staffs Second Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 5-6). 

3. 	 This filing consists of four (4) pages. 

4. 	 This filing is made by 

1114/2011 
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Jeanne Costello on behalf of Blaise N Huhta 
Carlton Fields 

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4917 

fax 813.229.4133 

jcostello@carltonfields.com 

www.carHonfields.com 

111412011 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Tuesday, September 06,2011 3:38 PM 

To: Records Clerk 

Cc: Anna Norris; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'pauUewisjr@pgnmail.com'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'george@cavros-Iaw.com'; 
'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'SAYLER.ERJK@leg.state.f1.us'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.f1.us'; 'john.bumett@pgnmail.com'; 
'vkaufman@kagmJaw.com'; 'Schef Wright' 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing 

Attachments; 100437 .Notice.AddressChange.9-6-11.pdf FPSC, ClK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Sending this to RECORDS CLERK address for handling. _Admln"lnIttv'~P."""_Ccnsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. .§l~4,-\~;_u._Matilda Sanders, 

Commission Deputy Clerk DISTRIBUTION: ---"O......,.____J_ 

Office of Commission Clerk 

850-413-6770 


From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
ee: Anna Norris; Keino Young; Usa Bennett; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
george@cavros-Iaw.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.stateJI.us; SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Schef Wright 
Subject: Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
swright@gbwlegal.com 
(850) 3850-0070 

b.100437-E1 

In Re: Examination of the Outage and Replacement Fuel/Power Costs Associated with the CR3 Steam 
Generator Replacement Project by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Change of Address. 
(see attached file: 100437.Notice.AddressChange.9-6- 11.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Tel: (850) 385-0070 
Fax: (850) 385-5416 
Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com 

9/7/2011 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Examination of the Outage 
and Replacement Fuel/Power Costs 
Associated with the CR3 Steam DOCKET NO. 100437-EI 
Generator Replacement Project by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. FILED: SEPTEMBER 6, 2011 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned counsel for the 

Florida Retail Federation in this docket have changed their 

business address and related contact information to the 

following: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, III 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, Bush, 

Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

(850) 385-0070 Telephone 
(850) 385-5416 Facsimile 
E-mail 	addresses:schef@gbwlegal.com 

jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Respectfully submitted this 6th day of September, 2011. 

Robert Sc effel Wr' 
John T. LaVia, III 
Gardner, Bist, Wie r, Wadsworth, Bowden, 

Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 


(850) 222-7206 Telephone 
(850) 561-6834 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the Florida 

Retail Federation 
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-----------------

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing has been furnished by electronic delivery and U.S. Mail 
this 6th day of September, 2011, to the following: 

Anna Norris 
Keino Young 
Lisa Bennett 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 
Office of the Public Counsel 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

James Brew 
Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW 
West Tower, Eighth Floor 
Washington DC 20007 

Southern Alliance for Clean 
Energy 
c/o George Cavros, Esq. 
120 East Oakland Park Blvd., 
Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
E-mail: george@cavros-law.com 

J.R Kelly 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Erik Sayler 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John Burnett 
Progress Energy Service 
Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, July 18,2011 4:40 PM FPSC.CLK·CORRESPOtIlENCE 
To: 'saporito3@gmail.com' Admln..tradY.~Partiee Con..., 
Subject: FW: CRYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR PLANT - DOCKET 100437-EI DOCUMENT NO.~~~~ \\ 
Attachments: 2011.07.16 FPSC Petition Crystal River.pdf DISTRIBUTION: 
Mr. Saporito: 

This e-mail serves as confirmation that per your request on Saturday 7/16/11 at 5:47p.m. the e­
filing which was received at 5:20 p.m. has not been accepted for fiHng. You advised that the 
document PDF was not scanned correctly and should be replaced by the one received at 5:47 
p.m. Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Please call our office if you have any 
questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Sen'ice Commission 
Office ofCommission CierI<. 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request, Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: saporito3@gmail.com [mailto:saporito3@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Thomas Saporito 
Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2011 5:18 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: KELLYJR 
Subject: CRYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR PLANT - DOCKET 100437-EI 

Clerk for the Florida Public Service Commission: 

Please find the attached "Petition to Deny Progress Energy Florida Costsfor Repair ofCrystal 
River Unit-3 Nuclear Plant" for filing with the Commission in Docket No. 100437-EI. 

• 	 The full name, address, telephone number and email address of the person responsible for 
the electronic filing is: 

Thomas Saporito, Senior Consulting Associate 
Email: thomas@saprodani-associates.com 
Web: http://Saprodani -Associates.com 
Post Office Box 8413, Jupiter, Florida 33468 
Phone: (561) 972-8363 Fax: (561) 972-8363 
Saprodani-Associates - Advocate/GreenPeace USA 

• 	 The docket number and title iftiled in an existing docket is: Docket No. 100437-EI 

• 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is tiled is: Saprodani Associates and 
Thomas Saporito. 

• 	 The total number of pages in each attached document is: 84-pages 

• 	 A brief but complete description of each attached document is as follows: 

7/18/2011 
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o 	Petition to Deny Progress Energy Florida Costs for Repair of Crystal River Unit-3 Nuclear Plant 
o 	Enclosure-One: December 9,2009 NRC Enforcement Petition in connection with the Crystal River 

Nuclear Plant 
o 	Enclosure-Two: January 7, 2010 NRC meeting transcripts in connection with the Crystal River Nuclear 

Plant 
o 	Enclosure-Three: November 20, 2009 Progress Energy - Crystal River Unit #3 Containment Delamination 

Update 
o 	U.S.NRC Proposed Director's Decision date of December 2, 2012 in connection with NRC enforcement 

petition filed on December 9,2009 in connection with the Crystal River Nuclear Plant 

Should you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience. 

Kind regards, 

Thomas Saporito, Senior Consulting Associate 
Email: thomas@saprodani-associates.com 
Web: http://Saprodani-Associates.com 
Post Office Box 8413, Jupiter, Florida 33468 
Phone: (561) 972-8363 Fax: (561) 972-8363 
Saprodani-Associates - Advocate/GreenPeace USA 

7118/2011 
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FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCEDorothy Menasco 
_Adm1nlstrdv'llartJte COMlAmer 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO. ~'=\:\$),. - \~ 
DISTRIBUTION: ­Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:26 PM 

t 
- __b __ t .... 

To: 'Clark, Eileen' 

Cc: ,~eino Young; Lisa Ben~~tt; 'jb~ew@bbrslaw.com'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 

Jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; keIlY·Jr@leg.state.fI.us'; Charles Rehwinkel; 'sayler.eric@leg.state.fI.us'; Diamond Williams 


Subject: RE: Docket #100437 -EI 


Ms. Clark: 

This e-mail serves as confirmation that the e-filing you sent at 1 :25 p.m. today did not include an 
attachment and has not been accepted for filing. We subsequently received a request to recall that 
e-mail at 1 :27 p.m. We also received an e-filing at 1 :46 p.m. with attached objections to OPe's 
4th set of interrogatories (Nos. 42-50) and 4th request for PODs (Nos. 36-40). The filing 
received at 1 :46 p.m. has been accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any 
questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or 
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media 
upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Clark, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 20111:25 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 

'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'kelly .jr@leg.stateJl.us'; Charles Rehwinkel; 

'sayler.eric@leg.stateJI.us' 

Subject: Docket #100437-EI 

Importance: High 


This electronic filing is made by: 

John T, Burnett 
299 First Avenue No. 
PEF151 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
727-820-5184 
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No.: 100437-EI 

In re: Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs 
associated with the CR3 steam generator replacement project I 

6/9/2011 
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by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

The attached documents for filing: 

1. 	 PEF's Objections to OPe's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 42-50) (consisting of 7 pages) 
2. 	 PEF's Objections to OPe's Fourth set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 36-40) 

(consisting of 8 pages) 

6/9/2011 




Dorothy Menasco 

From: Clark, Eileen [Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.comJ 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 1 :27 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 

'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'kelly .jr@leg.state.fI.us'; Charles 
Rehwinkel; 'sayler. eric@leg.state.fl. us' 

Subject: Recall: Docket #100437 -EI 

Clark, Eileen would like to recall the message, "Docket #100437-EI". 
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Marguerite ._...-._.__........I McLean .... . -. -. .. - I=3lr13..3.:-EZ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 
To: Charles Rehwinkel 

Subject: FW: FPSC Docket No. 100437-El Depositions 

Mr. Rehwinkel: 

Wednesday, January 19,201 1 2:28 PM 

The below e-mail will be placed in "Docket correspondence - Parties and 
Interested Persons" with no action taken. 
FiZinas@r?sc.state,fl.us is for official e-filings only. 

~ A R C ~ U E R ~ C E  b. ~ C L E A V  
commission DEPUC&J CLERK ii 
FLOR~DA P U B L ~  S€RViC€ C O ~ m i S S i O V  
2540 SbUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
CALLA~FSSEE, FLOR~DA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: 'AI Taylor'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; '1. Burnett'; 'Paul Lewis'; Jay Brew; 'Vicki Kaufaman'; 'John C. 
Moyle, Jr.'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; '3. McWhirter'; KELLY.JR 
Cc: WOODS.MONICA 
Subject: RE: FPSC Docket No. 100437-E1 Depositions 

All: 

i have spoken t o  John Burnett and he has agreed t o  my proposal that the depositions of Terry, Henshaw 
and Flanagan be taken as a panel. Based on the documents and the subject matter that I intend to 
inquire about, it is likely that the depositions will take most ofThursday and Friday. 

Charles 

1/19/20 1 1 




